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erfrfum rgq'Hk{U Addl. Chief Secretary,
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qqtf,<ul *< q-q fr'rffq/pnvironment and Forests Deaprtment,
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Sub: Proposal for diversion of 2.1249 ha of forest land for construction of 132 Ky single circuit
transmission line double circuit tower from 220 KV Salakati GSS to 132 KV ApM GSS in
Bhairab Hill PRF under Aie valley Division, Bongaigaon by AEGCL-reg..

Ref: (i) Letter No. ECF No.358347195 dated2T .10.2023of Govt of Assam.
(ii)LetterNo.3-AS B/1202022GHY14466-67 dated04.09.2023 of Sub Offrce, Guwahati.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am directed to inform that the
information submitted by State Govt letter under reference above has been examined in this office
and observed that State Govt has simply enclosed the reply whatever the user agency has submitted.
State Govt is requested at least to cheek what is being sent by the user agency before forwarding it
to this office to avoid unnecessary delay to such important infrastructure project meant for the
development of the State. State Govt is therefore requested to submit the following to this offrce for
further processing of this proposal:-

l. The justification on 3-alternate route examination mentioning ecological parameters i.e.,
forest area, density, forest type, habitat etc as the proposed length is mentioned as i.e.
42J67'kmwhich is different in the submitted proposal i.e., 48 Km (approx).

2. The SoI map indicating the 3-alternate route examination mentioned at Sl No. I above.
3. The Right of Way of the proposed transmission line and not the RoW permission letter as

submitted.
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(Dr. Hemen Hazarika)
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of Forests & HoFF, Govt of Assam, Environment and Forest
Rop Konwar Jyoti Prasad, Agarwal Path, Near Srimanta
Guwahati-781037 for kind information and necessary action.
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Copy to:
1. The Principal Chief Conservator

Department, Aranya' Bhawan,
Sankardev Kalakhetra, Panj abari,
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